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(8/23/13 G&D Report)
Dear Mr. Miller, 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 10/9/2013, the subject Grading and Drainage plan meets the criteria for Building Permit.  
Please include a copy of these revised plans (Sheets C-101 & C-101B) in the building permit sets prior to seeking signoff by Hydrology.  

Since this site exceeds 1.0 acres, an Erosion and Sediment Control (ESC) plan, prepared by a NM PE, and approved by Hydrology, will be required prior to release of Building Permit.  ESC Permits must also be applied for by the Owner and site Operator prior to BP. 
Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, an Engineer’s Certification of the As-Built grading and drainage at the site, will be required, per the DPM checklist (Chapter 22).  

If you have any questions, please contact me at grolson@cabq.gov or phone 505-924-3994.

Sincerely, 
Gregory R. Olson, P.E.

Senior Engineer

Orig:
Drainage file  N10-D006
c.pdf
Addressee via Email: VMiller@MECnm.com 
    Richard J. Berry, Mayor
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